



Rihab Souai

Mobile number: +974 30444765

Email: rihab.souai.matoussi@hotmail.com

Nationality: Tunisia

Survey Programmer

PROFILE

A highly motivated and organised IT professional with strong and relevant experience in Computer Engineering and Teaching.

Highly skilled in C#, HTML, CSS, Javascript with strong knowledge in Java/JEE, Python, PHP

Possess excellent analytical and logical skills.

Goal oriented and ability to handle multiple tasks simultaneously.

CAREER HISTORY

Survey Programmer, Qatar University, Qatar (09/2019- Now)

- Programming Surveys using Blaise Language and Qualtrics
- Developing Mobile/Web Application using Powerapps and Xamarin
- Developing Web application using Blazor and C# Rest Api
- Currently Exploring .net 6 and Maui

ICT Teacher - Ministry of Education and Higher Education, Qatar (11/2017 – 07/2019)

- Teaching ICT to grade 10, 11 and 12

Freelance - Mobile Application Developer, Qatar (09/2018 – 02/2019)

- Developing IOS mobile application using Xamarin.ios and C# Rest Api

ICT Teacher - American Academy School, Qatar (09/2017 – 11/2017)

- Teaching ICT (American Curriculum) to grade 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7

ICT Teacher - Gheras International School, Qatar (09/2015 – 07/2017)

- Teaching ICT (British Curriculum) to: KG1, KG2, Year 1, Year 2 and Year 3
- Managing the social networks and the application of the school

University ICT teacher - High School of Technology and Computer University- Carthage University, Tunisia (09/2013 – 07/2015)

- Teaching engineer's degree students and license's degree students Java programming language
- Supervising and Mentoring students during their End of Studies Project

Software Application Developer - Peaksource Company, Tunisia (01/2013 – 06/2013)

- Designing and developing software systems, websites and applications
- Integrating existing software products and getting incompatible platforms to work together
- Writing and testing code and then refining and rewriting as necessary

Master's degree final project Internship – Tunisia Post, Tunisia (02/2012 – 06/2012)

- Implementation of a secure digital identity management system. The system is designed to implement a system with the digital identities of Tunisian citizens using HTML5, CSS3, JQuery, Javascript, Java JEE 6, Web Services Jax-ws, JSF 2.0, PrimeFaces, RichFaces, Mysql, Glassfish, DNSSEC

Bachelor's degree final project Internship – Wide SARL Company, Tunisia (03/2010 – 06/2010)

- Development of a Mapping module for the City Of Tunis Portal using PHP5, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, Action Script

EDUCATION

- **Master's degree** - High School of Technology and Computer University, Carthage University - Tunisia (10/2010 – 07/2012)
- **Bachelor's degree** - High School of Technology and Computer University, Carthage University - Tunisia (09/2007 – 07/2010)

Skills

- **OS Systems** : Windows, Mac Os
- **Programming Languages**: C#, Java, PHP, Python
- **Web / Applications Developpement** : HTML 5, CSS, Javascript, JQuery, Asp.net, Blazor, Xamarin, Rest Api, Sharepoint, Powerapps, Power automate
- **Survey Programming**: Blaise 5 , Qualtrics, Survey Monkey
- **Database languages**: SQL
- **DBMS**: SQL Server, MySQL , Azure Data Studio
- **Data Science**: SPSS, Stata, Python
- **Machine learning using Python**
- **Git** : Github, Bitbucket
- **CI/CD** : Teamcity
- **Container**: Docker
- **Cloud Solutions** : Microsoft Azure
- **Project Management**: Jira, Microsoft Planner
- **Multimedia** : Photoshop, Illustrator
- **Microsoft Office Tools**

TRAININGS / Certifications

- **Positive Discipline in Classroom - Certified Positive Discipline Educator** - Positive Discipline Association
- **.Net Training** - High school of Technology and Computing University (Tunisia)
- **Java/J2EE Training** - CIFOP IMS Center
- **Entrepreneurship Training** - Participation in the entrepreneurial training program of Wi Tunisia (Women Incubator of Tunisia: A program in partnership with the Embassy of America, the Youth Leadership Center (Tunisia) and the Education For Employment Center (Tunisia)) – which included
 - Training program of Microsoft in BYB (Build Your Business)
 - Business English training
 - C2I Training

Languages

- **Arabic** : Mother Tongue
- **English** : Read, written and spoken
- **French** : Read, written and spoken
-